

City of Aurora

Government Operations Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Tuesday

March 28, 2017

4:30 PM

Chairperson Scheketa Hart-Burns Alderman Edward Bugg Alderman Carl Franco Alt - Alderman Rick Mervine

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Hart-Burns called the meeting to order at 4:32pm

ROLL CALL

Present: 3 - Chairperson Scheketa Hart-Burns, Alderman Edward Bugg and Alderman Carl Franco

OTHERS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT:

Christine Manelli, American Diabetes Association; Fernando Castrejon, Fox Valley Garden Club; Kate Purl, L.I.F.T. Aurora; Dave Sheble, Fox Valley Marathon; William Burns.

CITY OF AURORA:

Ken Maurice, Youth & Senior Services; Gina Moga, Special Events; Mike Nelson, Special Events; Kelvin Beene, Property Standards; Chuck Nelson, Property Standards, Alex Voigt, Asst. Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office; Alderman Tina Bohman, 1st Ward; Alderman Lynne Johnson, 10th Ward; Jeane Beck, Administrative Aide, Aldermen's Office.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

17-00248 Approval of the minutes of the Government Operations Committee meeting held on Tuesday, March 14, 2017.

A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be accepted and filed. The motion carried.

Ayes: 3

AGENDA

<u>17-00271</u>	An Ordinance Creating Article XII to Chapter 12 of the of the Aurora City Code Regarding "Administrative Citations"
	A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be recommended for approval. The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
<u>17-00185</u>	Requesting permission for the Aurora Veterans Advisory Council to stage an Update and Dedication to the Veterans Monument at Phillips Park on Sunday, May 28, 2017 from 10:00 to 11:00 am.
	A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
<u>17-00212</u>	Requesting approval to stage the City of Aurora's annual fireworks display and evening activities on Tuesday, July 4, 2017 from 6:00 to 11:00 pm.
	A motion was made by Alderman Franco, seconded by Alderman Bugg, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
<u>17-00214</u>	Requesting permission to stage the City of Aurora's annual 4th of July Parade on Tuesday, July 4, 2017 stepping off at 10:00 am.
	A motion was made by Alderman Franco, seconded by Alderman Bugg, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
<u>17-00249</u>	The American Diabetes Association Tour de Cure Bike Ride, Sunday, June 11, 2017 from 5:00 AM to 4:00 PM
	A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
<u>17-00252</u>	The Advocate Health Care Fox Valley Marathon, Sunday, September 17, 2017 from 7:45am to 11:00am.
	A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3

<u>17-00255</u>	Requesting permission to change logistics and services for L.I.F.T.'s Aurora's Harry Potter Festival taking place on July 30, 2017 (17-00046), approved by City Council on February 28, 2017.
	A motion was made by Alderman Franco, seconded by Alderman Bugg, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
17-00259	Requesting approval for Aurora Downtown to close Stolp Avenue between Downer and Galena for First Friday on August 4 and September 1, 2017 from 4:00 pm to 11:00 pm.
	This Event was held
<u>17-00263</u>	The Fox Valley Garden Club is requesting permission to hold their annual Aurora Gardener's Plant Sale on Saturday, May 20, 2017 from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm at the Aurora Transportation Center.
	A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this agenda item be recommended for approval (information only). The motion carried.
	Ayes: 3
ADJOURNMENT	: :

A motion was made by Alderman Bugg, seconded by Alderman Franco, that this meeting be adjourned. Chairman Hart-Burns adjourned the meeting at 5:16 pm. The motion carried.

Ayes: 3

VISIT OUR WEB SITE FOR CURRENT AGENDAS - http://aurora-il.org/legistar.php [For agendas prior to August 1, 2013, please visit http://aurora-il.org/agendasearch.php]